

Sender	Mattias Carlsson Feng
To	Mattias Carlsson Feng ; 'Stefan Posner' ; Jenny Ivarsson ; Mattias Carlsson Feng
Date	2020-11-10 11:06:43.977596+01:00
Subject	FW: Consultation on use of PFAS in the textiles sector (inc. medical devices) and broad EU restriction proposal

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Bradbrook, Helen

Sent: 09 November 2020 12:47

To: Bradbrook, Helen; Nicol, Liz; Whiting, Rob; [REDACTED]@mail.toray

Subject: Consultation on use of PFAS in the textiles sector (inc. medical devices) and broad EU restriction proposal

When: 12 November 2020 14:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thank you for agreeing to participate in the consultation on use of PFAS in the textiles sector (inc. medical devices) and broad EU restriction proposal, please find Microsoft Teams details below. We will arrange for the list of questions to be sent you to ahead of this call.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

[REDACTED],318672778# United Kingdom, London

0800 047 8475,,318672778# United Kingdom (Toll-free)

Phone Conference ID: 318 672 778#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

To ensure the best experience for this meeting, please join via the Desktop or mobile Teams application. The use of the dial-in audio conferencing number is discouraged and should only be used if other options do not work or are not available.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to:

[REDACTED]@woodplc.com and include "Unsubscribe" in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click <http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer> for notices and company information in relation to emails originating in the UK, Italy or France.

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and we may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and information contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection rights, please see our privacy notice at <https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice>
